

RE: ENERGY Slide

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Porter, Maddy (OPO)" <maddy.porter@ontario.ca>, "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 10:08:47 -0500
Attachments: TAB 5 - Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Accounting Dia....pptx (99.33 kB)

Maddy – revised slide is attached. Password to follow.

It goes into TAB 5 (which did not have any material).

If you wanted to pass along some context, the slide reflects changes made last night to account for legal/accounting considerations relating to the proposed OPG borrowing authority.

Emily – I'll flip this around separately to the PO team as well.

From: Porter, Maddy (OPO)
Sent: February 17, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: ENERGY Slide

Hi Robert,

Yes, I can send that along to her. Can you please indicate where in the binder the change will be so she can find the change in her binder from home?

Thanks,

Maddy Porter

Desk: 416.325.6563 | Cell: 416.419.0423

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-17-17 9:44 AM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Porter, Maddy (OPO)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: ENERGY Slide

Emily/Maddy – Any change we would be able to get a slide in front of the P to support the discussion on the Energy item at her Cab briefing this morning?

Something that was revised coming out the meeting yesterday evening; expecting it electronically within the next 15 mins.

Thanks,
Rob